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May 10, 2021 

Mr. Kevin Shaw, General Manager 
Grayson County Water District 
21 Shull White Road 
Leitchfield, Kentucky 42754 

Re: Substantial Completion 
East-West Interconnect Project- Phase 1 
Grayson County Water District 

Dear Mr. Shaw, 

This letter is notification that the above referenced construction contracts were substantially 
complete and in operation on May 10, 2021. This letter shall serve as certification that the 
construction was done in accordance with the plans and specifications. 

A one-year warranty period is required by the contractor Stott's Construction Company, Inc. 
The one year warranty period will begin on May 10, 2021 and end on May 9, 2022. Should any 
problems arise during this period related to the construction of these contracts, you should 
contact Stott's Construction Company, Inc. directly for warranty repair work. 

If you need any additional information or have any questions regarding this matter, please 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

KENTUCKY ENGINEERING G 

. t . 
Robert E. Taylor, Jr. 
Project Manager 

cc: Stott's Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1034 
Versailles, Kentucky 40383 

Phone: (859) 251.4127 
Fax: (859) 251.4137 

Email: info@kyengr.com 
www.kyengr.com 


